

**Hillside - Quadra Neighbourhood Action Committee Meeting**  
**6 February 2017**  
**Meeting starts at 7 p.m.**  
**901 Kings Road (enter by the glass door on the left)**

**Agenda**

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Approval of Agenda (Chair)
3. Update of December 2016 meeting minutes; Review and approval of January 2017 meeting minutes (Chair)
4. Annual 'good neighbour' review (Ann Brydle, Cascadia liquor)
5. Presentation: City of Victoria transportation (Jacqueline Weston, Assistant Director of Engineering) - tentative
6. Community Check-In - an opportunity to share ideas and concerns (All)
7. City Hall Update (Councillor Ben Isitt & City of Victoria staff liaison Gary Pemberton)
8. HQNAC Priorities for 2017 – building on input from the January brainstorming (All)
9. Land Use Update (Jenny F.)
10. Community news, business news (All)

**Reminder:** Support the Downtown Blanshard Advisory Committee by becoming a member

**Next NAC meeting:** 7 February 2017 at 7:00 p.m., 901 Kings Rd.

To join the Hillside Quadra email list and receive weekly updates contact [nag@quadravillagecc.com](mailto:nag@quadravillagecc.com).

Contact the Hillside Quadra Neighbourhood Action Committee at [nag@quadravillagecc.com](mailto:nag@quadravillagecc.com).